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Laborato; y cervices, 

Occupational Health Division, 
2=-0 heat Street, Ottawa, Ontario. 

September 11, 1956. 

ßjr. Kurt R& :t, 
Censor e.,ear. ch Engineer, 
Consolidated raining and Smelting Co. of Canada Ltd., 
Fost Office lox 2000, 
Kimberley, E.C. 

'.'ear i'S. Raht; 

Last September . e published a report entitled 
"The Arsenic rroblem at Yellowknife" and in ay of this year 
brought it up to date with a supplemental report. 

Included in th original :port are the follo- 
wing datas 

(a) Roaster tonne at Giant and Con for the years 
1949 to 1.953. 

(b) Concentrations of arsenic in drinking water and 
in various water bodies as determined by Con. 

(c) ,fill Fan data det,urined by Giant are Con. 

(d) Concentrations of arsenic in drinking water, 
in locally produced food, in various water 
bodfe: and on grass as determined by our- 
selves. 

(e) :fffic iercies of the arsenic collect. _on syo terns 
'-t Giant and Con as determined by ourselves. 

(f) A re,:ort on a clinical investigation carried 
out in Yellowknife by Dr. D.I. I?enderson ho 
was formerly a medical consultant with our 
division. 



- 

Because some of the above information was given 

to us by Con with the understanding that it would be kept con - 

fidential, distributinn of the report h s been restricted to 

government officials directly concerned with this problem. 

One copy was ! --iven to Dr. , tanton in his position as medical 

officer of health for Yellowknife. ]decaL; e of the long -con- 

t_i_.nued co- operation of Giant and Con in supplying us with 

information and as 1 s tance es we re - Ired t em we should now 

like to reciprocate by ...ending copies of these re; orts to the 

two companies. However, we will not do this unless and until 

both companies have agr( ted to thi: exchange of information. 

?bile I wa in l:e) owknife this summer I spoke 

about this to 1-ir. Pitcher and he had no objections. W1 you 
p, ease '. ç> t ma know what the attitude of your company is in 

this matter. 

I hope that you will not feel there is any 

intention on ovr part to press you about this es it _s not of 

too much concern to us one w vj or another. But if you and 

Giant wish to r..ceive conies of the report we will need your 

mutual consent. 

Yours very truly, 

J.P. Windish 
Industriel 1fygienist 
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